ISLINGTON, ST JAMES

The tower is on the south side of the church

The access to the ringing chamber is unusual — a climb of a long, wooden, almost
vertical ladder, next to the organ loft. This room accommodates the chiming
apparatus.

The new bells and fittings were installed in the timber low sided frame installed in
1875. VP: Check this statement.

The bells are hung on one level on ball bearings.

The six bells are rung in full circle



